BG@100 Executive Steering Committee

Meeting Minutes Row? >SU
Meeting Title: BG@100 Executive Steering Committee (ESC) Meeting

Date: Augus 28, 2006

Time: 11.00AM ET

Location: McFall Chat Room

Invitees/Attendees (* in attendance, # absent, + subditute, = by conference call)

Names
* Bruce Petryshak * Phyllis Short
* Linda Dobb * John Gleason
* Chris Dalton * Melissa Hudson-Nowak
* Ron Lancaster * John Folkins
* Gaylyn Finn * Chris Cox
* Bill Gerwin * Rebecca Ferguson (guest)
* Toby Singer * Ginny Pinkelman
* Cindy Fuller

Opening Statements
Bruce caled the meeting to order at 11:00AM

Bruce welcomed Chris Cox and John Folkinsas new pemanent members of the BG@100
Executive Steering Committee and guest Rebecca Ferguson.

Approval of Minutes
Theminutes fromthe Augug 14 meeting were approved and can be poged to thewebste
pending changes.

Student Administration Memo of Understanding
Bruce referred thegroupto Section4; Next Steps The section beginswith fundiondity in

Registration and Records, Bursars Office, Admissionsand Finanda Aid. Bruce, Bill Gerwin,
Phyllis Short, TinaCoulter, SuzanneFaher, Laura Emch and Al Gonzal ez visited Ohio State
University and met with thar Finanda Aid and IT team last week. OSU hasidentified some
gapswith PeopleSoft but there are no show stoppes. OSU aso noted that thereisincreased
fundiondity with PeopleSoft aswell. Thevisit was very postive. Theimplementation team at
Ohio State is structured very similar to BGSUG BG@100team. Themakeup was alittle
differentin number of people, as 5 people fromtheFinanda Aid areawere onthe
implementation team, but they also have 75 people in theFinandal Aid area, and 350peoplein
thelT organization.

Ohio State was in the same postion as they origindly wanted to stay with SAM. Thiswas due
to misinformation and/or lack of information of wha the system offered. OSU proceeded with
PeopleSoft after andysis. OSU identified areas they assumed would bean issue It was, for
example, assumed loan processing would be an issue however, thisturnsout notto bean issue
and PeopleSoft can perform theloan processing function. Origindly OSU planned a detailed
comparison of PeopleSoft and ProSam. After PeopleSoft and Fit Gap it was decided to forgothe
andysis and proceed with PeopleSoft. Bruce was pleased with thevisit. Chris C asked if there
was discussion aroundthe suppot for ProSam verses PeopleSoft as oneof Finanda Aid®
concernsisthelack of time it takes PeopleSoft to turn aroundregulatory changes. Bruce stated




BG@100 Executive Steering Committee

yesit did come up as oneof the gaps but OSU felt tha onbadance they would bein better
postion with the PeopleSoft solution. It istruethat PeopleSoft is not historically as fast with
theregulatory changes as ProSam, but this was not a show stoppe at Ohio State. Oneoption
OSU offered was tha theletters could be sent earlier and if a significant changetook place, the
aid could berepackaged and new |etters sent.

A secondissueinvolved PeopleSoft degree audit versus DARwin. Bruce stated the decision was
madeto choo® an ERP solution tha best fit theuniversity. Bruce cautioned agang trying to
interface externd solutionsif a PeopleSoft solution existed. There maybeareas tha are nat as
efficient as current processes and will investigae these areas. Fit Gap will hdp identify these
areas. People need to gothroughthetraining process and Fit Gap to determinewhat is missing
in the PeopleSoft solution.

Admisson®is another area; asthereisadesire to use thein house developed Admission
software to feed the PeopleSoft modules. Bruce stressed going throughFit Gap and training to
identify wha ismissing. If the complete PeopleSoft Admissionspiece module is not utilized, it
will forgo alot of communicationstha occur indgde PeopleSoft. Thiswill add complexity, and
complexity will introdue additiond cos and potential for errors. Bruce asked Bill for
obsrvations

Bill referred to page4; Current Standadsof Operation. Bill agreed with much of the
informationin this section; do not want to disrupt current services, provide suppot for old
system as implementing the new and mug do mandated enhancements as well as a contingency
plan. Bill bdievesthere should beafreeze on work being completed outside of the mandaes
while the main implementationis occurring to avoid interruption.  Bruce asked for clarification
on mandaes and enhancements. Chris C stated it should jus be mandaes and agrees with Bill
tha at some point there should be an enhancement freeze.

Bill referred to page5; Audit and Security. Bill bdievesthe new system will provide uswith a
lot of ways to do auditing. Bill cautioned it is a bdandng act between the amountof auditing
performed and system performance. To run a separate audit on every single field would create
performance issues. We need to audit security, butit needsto bein bdance. Mel stated key
transactionsneed to be defined and traced back to who executed thetransactions

Bill referred to page5; Communications Bill stated a communicationsplan is developed early
onin theproject. Cindy prepares acommunicationsplan andwill haveit in place at the
beginning. Theteam interacts with Cindy while she is developing the plan and Bill does not
bdievethisto beanissue Bruce addal tha even after the project is moving aong;if thereisa
deficiency identified in the communicationsplan, it is easily amended.

Bill referred to pages 4 & 5; Data Collection and Data Integrity. Bill stated thereis much more
datathat can be collected for the new system, and tha daa Integrity is critical in rolling outand
maintaining the new system.

Bill referred to Page 6; Reporting. Bill stated as the core team is trained will have a better
undestanding of howreportingwill work. Theintent isto go straightto the system to look-up
dataor to develop aquey to findtheinformation. There will betwo types of reports, produdion
reports and ad-hocreports.  The Data Warehous in the planning process, and is expected to fill
much of thereportingneed. Intheold system people wrote focusreports and shared.

Bill referred to page 6; Representation. Bill clarified theroles of the Core Fundiond Team and
Subject Matter Expeats. Theplanistoindudealot of subject matter experts with student
because there are alot of groupson campustha need to hdp definethe system and plan




BG@100 Executive Steering Committee

correctly. Thereisadifference between Core Functiond Team members and Subject Matter
Experts. Bill indicated that thegrouplisted at thetop of page 7, were Subject Matter Experts and
will beinvited in for Fit Gap, Scopeand Modding. Bruce emphasized therole of the subject
matter expert can resemble a core member. As an example, Tom Kornacki is ontheteam now
and working on the grants accouniing piece. Tomhas been ontheteam full-time for a couple
months and expects to have him for another month or two. Subject Matter Experts come in and
out of the project as necessary for atopic/piece of the project and notthere for the entire project.
Bruce emphasized that subject matter experts are induded but do not have the same
responsbilities as core members.

Bill referred to page 7; System Performance. Theplan with PeopleSoft isto have ahighly
responsve and redundant system to avoid outages. Theoutages planned currently are early in
themorning and careful not to have excess outages. Speed, accuracy and 24/7 accessibility is
important. Bruce emphasized the system is modular and very scalable. Thesystem is granular,
and everythingisduplicated. For example, if we are having daabase respons time issues and
we determinetha we need more processing power for the database server, we can easily add a
server.  Bruce stated tha remote access to thefunctiond sidewill notbeavailable at the
beginning dueto security concerns. It can beinvestigae later, butnot at the beginning.

Bruce opened thetopic of the MOU for discussion. A respong will beprepared, shared with the
ESC and sent to Al Gonzlez.

Mel is surprised by nunber of systems tha we have in thefundiond offices and volume of
applications Mel would like to see this number decrease with the correct level of fundiondity.
Bruce stated this was oneof thedesign godsin the origind charter; eliminae as many suppot
systems and use PeopleSoft. The PeopleSoft system is aso designaed as the system of record.
Chris D indicated pat of theargument of going with PeopleSoft istha it isrobug enoughto do
this. Chris C cautioned there are fundionsPeopleSoft let go and planned on other vendorsto
fill thegaps Bruce agreed and indicated tha the RM S system used for housngis an example of
this.

John F asked for Chris C to comment onthe DARwin System and thechangein fundiondity.
Chris C isconcerned isthat DARwin wasin place to comply with Ohio State mandaes for
trander articulation and whether PeopleSoft can fill this void remainsto beseen. The second
concern istha degree auditingis a project within itself and hedoes notfeel it can be completed
in thetimeline of PeopleSoft implementation. John F asked if there islongterm forecasting.
Chris C stated PeopleSoft will ddiver longterm forecasting; it isjus a matter of settingit up.
PeopleSoft Degree Audit and DARwin were foundto bevery comparable. Theissueiswith
implementation we can®implement the degree audit module until we implement the student
recordsmodule. Chris C estimated tha it takes 2 yearsto set up the degree audit and thisis not
feasible. Bruce clarified theconaernistimingand Chris C stated yes. Bruce stated the
expectation isto go throughtraining, Fit Gap and planning. If we discover tha we will not have
sufficient time to completely ingall PeopleSoft degree audit, then we will look at keeping
DARwin while we work onthe PeopleSoft implementation. Thisis notdifficult to do, since we
don®have to convet to DARwin, it is already indalled. Bruce emphasized theimportance of
going throughFit Gap and planning Bruce asked the committee for an agreement to proceed
with DARwin and thegroupwasin agreement. Phyllis stated that an advantagewith DARwin
isthat it isan open server application and nota mainframe application. Linda noted that no
additiond trainingwould need to bedevelopad. SAM would require training for a new produd.
Bill noted tha OSU looked at ProSAM and had hoped all the cusomizationstha were madeto
the classic version on the mainframe would pou over and tha was notthecase. The




BG@100 Executive Steering Committee

cugomizationswould need to beredeveloped. Bruce stated it iscrudal to dothe exercise and
notfocuson why to choo a different produd; butfocuson howto ddiver the PeopleSoft
produd and how to make it work for BGSU. Ron stated that it isalso other areas. The Graduae
College and Admissionshave remedied gapsin the system today by creating thar own systems.

. Bruce cautioned agang suppoting shadow systems and to focus on utilizing the PeopleSoft
solution with theintent that an outside system is not required.

Chris C stated it isFinancial Aidsexpectationto look at ProSAM not as alongterm solution
and bal on PeopleSoft, but an interim solution to meet student and Finanda Aid® nesdsand
hopetha the next generation of PeopleSoft increases fundiondity and turn aroundtime.

Bruce stressed thisis a mgor sub-system and moving to ProSAM as an intermediate solution
would require aconveasation, training, and process change which would have to be performed
agan when it was time to moveto PeopleSoft. Thisisamajor effort, separate sub-system and
could befairly expensve. We need to clearly articulate the ggpsin PeopleSoft Finanda Aid
before we make any decision to moveoff the planned pah of ingalling PeopleSoft. Mel asked if
it would benecessary for additiond fundingto ingall ProSAM and Bruce stated yes, thisis not
fundal as part of the ERP project.

Mel asked if thereis something in the current finandal aid system tha is a critical need before
the planned timing for PeopleSoft. Chris C stated no, theconcernisFinanda Aid ishgopy with
the current system.

Bruce stated that there isflexibility inthegolive timeling and it may be possible to adjus when
Finandal Aid would golive. Ron asked if thisis ig bangOor phased approach and Bill stated
phased implementation. Bill stated as we go through Fit Gap and scopeplanning we will
discusstheorde of themodules. Logically, we would start with Admissionsand Finanda Aid
and work through,but we do nothave to follow that order. Finanda Aid does haveto golivein
aJanuay time frame to hit ther cycle; Januay 2008 or 2009 John G stated Ciber G
methodobgy is Admissionslate fall, Finandal Aid in aFebruary timeframe all with the same
objective of go-liveinthefall. Studentfinandasand registration recordsgenealy follow inan
April-May timeframe. Ron asked if student accounts are broughtup at a different timeframe
than finandal aid and John stated typically yes. Thetransactionsfor Finanda Aid typicaly do
not hit thestudent finandal sideurtil later in thecycle.

Chris D stated the State of Ohio needsto interface with theHighea Education Information
System and important to keep thisin mind. Bill stated when possible will try to use wha has
been developed from other schoolks.

Financial Aid Discussion

Finandal Aid submitted a backfill request tha assumed that they would putin ProSAM in there
office. Ron stated that this wasthesameissuein Project 90. TheFinanda Aid office wanted
to remain with SAM and nat convet to the AMS system. They did get an exception and moved
back to the SAM system after convetingto AMS. Ron stated tha he didn®feel the argument to
remain on SAM isas strongnow as it was during Project 90.

Mel suggested tha we need to go throughthe process and have factsin frontof us Chris C
stated that the hopewas to do this before spring and pudh this as an issue now before kick-off. A
concern tha drovethe doaument was the Januay 2009timeline  Bruce stated Ohio State wasin
asimilar situation and onae they began Fit Gap and training much of wha they assumed was
based uponmisinformation and was nottrue It was discovered that much of thefundiondity
thoughtto be missing was available.




BG@100 Executive Steering Committee

Bruce stated training will begin in October, and another project manager will be selected for
Student. Bruce stated tha as items are unaovered they will come back to the ESC committee for
review and discussion

To summarize, Bruce indicated that it is the expectation of the ESC that Financial Aid will go
through the process with the assumption that PeopleSoft will be implemented. Training and Fit
Gap will proceed and if issues are uncovered the ESC will review and discuss. If there is a
substantial reason that is clearly articulated not to proceed with PeopleSoft, then other options
will be reviewed. If not, we will continue as planned and move forward with the PeopleSoft
solution.

Back-Fill for Student Administration

Becca led adiscussion regarding back-fill for the Bursar Office, Registration & Records,
Admissionsand the Graduae College Finandal Aid did notsubmit back-fill request.

Linda stated resources need to be submitted for training and Fit Gap for Finandal Aid. Bruce
stated back-fill request should besubmitted asif they are proceeding with the PeopleSoft
solution.

PeopleSoft Project Status Update

John G stated theteam is at 63% complete in total work hous.

Workflow is 85% throughunit testing. Theapplicationisvery complex and need to make sure it
is correct; after unit testing then system testing. John G stated Jerry Amelingis heading upthe
unit testing and confident it will beback on schedule.

In terms of Reporting Trees Jie Su, isthelead onthis reporting and nothing is holding her up, but
it is something that Trish needsto complete and unable to duebecause of getting pulled in other
directions AndyPam ishdping and needstime with Trish.

Produdion Security is dightly behind and Sameer Shak will work with Mike McComasto hdp
get caughtup. John G anticipates within two week it will be caughtup. Johnindicated
Purchasing and AP will be caughtup within two weeks to a month. Maureen isworking out
very well and hdpingto get thearea caughtup.

VendorData Cleanup has been successful in cleaning the origind vendors tha were extracted to
bring into PeopleSoft. Origindly all vendas from Januay 1, 2006 forward and identify
different addresses necessary for PeopleSoft. This has been accomplished but thetask is not
complete. Approximately 500vendors pa month are coming forward off of thelist prior to
Januay 2006and need cleaned up. JohnG is meeting with Jm Stainbrook and Faye Nicholson
to discuss. Mel asked how many of the 500are truevendors? John will try to get statisticson
this number and bdieves mog of the 300-700 (theaverageis 500) are coming off theexisting
AFIN database. Linda asked if theinformationisbeng entered incorrectly John stated a set
of standardswas established and vendors from January 1, 2006were cleaned up, but finding
additiond vendors comingin tha do not meet these standads Gaylyn asked if itisnew
vendors or vendors that are being reactivated and John G stated reactivated. Lindastated the
standadsneed to befollowed for whoever is entering vendorinformation. John G will have a
meeting to make sure the prope procedures are followed.

Mel would like to have a discussion regarding how 500 new vendors are being added pe month.
Bill stated students or employees who are reimbursed for purchases and/or faculty staff
reimbursement for travel become avendor. Mel stated vendor setup is a key control of the
system and needsto beaddressed. John will restructure the project plan to maintain the




BG@100 Executive Steering Committee

September 1, date to bring the popuktion forward and will set up time throughouttheend of the
year to monitor and cleanupvendors.

Meredith Flynn joined the team as a Documentation and Training Specialist and will assist Lori
Beeman.

John G stated Trish Jenkins LindaGray and Tom Kornacki are cleaning up trandates. 1n most
cases Trish istheonewho has to clean the General Ledge Finanda area. John G proposed
pulling ateam together tha can work in trandate areas, bringing data over and recondliations
John G aso proposd an additiond person betrained in AFIN to avoid a single point of
knowledge Mel agreed asthisisamajor concern. Linda stated someoneshould be broughtin
now. Linda isconcerned theproject will not move forward withoutanother person. John G
would like to see alead with two other individuds hdping with conve'sionrecondliation.
Bruce asked if could bea pat-time postion. John G indcated someonea couple days a week
would be hdpful. Mel stated there are two separate issues; filling the need to report data and
coming up with agoodlongterm cross training plan. A follow up discussonwill occur on these
issues.

Bruce adjoumed themeeting at 12:44 p.m.

Next Meeting Date: September 11, 2006
Next Meeting McFall Chat Room
Location:

Minutes Prepared by: = Ginny Pinkdman




